
From: Marble, Christian
To: Marble, Christian
Subject: FW: [INTERNET] FERC Acceptance for Filing in ER19-1807-000
Date: Thursday, May 9, 2019 9:13:05 AM

-----Original Message-----
From: eFiling@ferc.gov [mailto:eFiling@ferc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 1:37 PM
To: Zahnow, Jessica <Jessica.Zahnow@pacificorp.com>; FERC Filings <FERCfilings@pacificorp.com>;
eFilingAcceptance@ferc.gov
Subject: [INTERNET] FERC Acceptance for Filing in ER19-1807-000

** STOP. THINK. External Email **

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Notification of Acceptance for Filing
-------------------------------------

This is to notify that the FERC Office of the Secretary has accepted the following electronic submission for filing
(Acceptance for filing does not constitute approval of any application or self-certifying notice):

-Accession No.: 201905085112
-Docket(s) No.: ER19-1807-000
-Filed By: PacifiCorp
-Signed By: Andrew Mayer
-Filing Title: Tariff Filing
-Filing Description: PacifiCorp submits tariff filing per 35.15: Termination of Invenergy Solar E&P Agreement to
be effective 7/29/2019 under ER19-1807 Filing Type : 260 -Type of Filing Code: 260 -Earliest Proposed Effective
Date: 7/29/2019 -Submission Date/Time: 5/8/2019 4:30:11 PM -Filed Date: 5/8/2019 4:30:11 PM

Your submission is now part of the record for the above Docket(s) and available in FERC's eLibrary system at:

http://elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/file_list.asp?accession_num=20190508-5112

If you would like to receive e-mail notification when additional documents are added to the above docket(s), you
can eSubscribe by docket at:

https://ferconline.ferc.gov/eSubscription.aspx

There may be a 10 minute delay before the document appears in eLibrary.

Thank you again for using the FERC Electronic Filing System.  If you need to contact us for any reason:

E-Mail: efiling@ferc.gov mailto:efiling@ferc.gov (do not send filings to this address) Voice Mail: 202-502-8258.

mailto:Christian.Marble@pacificorp.com
mailto:Christian.Marble@pacificorp.com
mailto:eFiling@ferc.gov
http://elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/file_list.asp?accession_num=20190508-5112
https://ferconline.ferc.gov/eSubscription.aspx
mailto:efiling@ferc.gov


 

 
 
May 8, 2019 
 
The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose 
Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20426 
 
RE: PacifiCorp 
 Docket No. ER19-________-000  
 Notice of Termination 
  
Dear Secretary Bose: 
 

Pursuant to Section 205 of the Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 824d (2012), Part 35 of 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s (“Commission”) regulations, 18 C.F.R. Part 35 
(2018), and Order No. 7141 regarding electronic filing of tariff submittals, PacifiCorp hereby 
notifies the Commission that it is terminating PacifiCorp Service Agreement No. 914 between 
PacifiCorp and Invenergy Solar Development North America, LLC (“Invenergy”) entered into 
on November 19, 2018 (“E&P Agreement”). The E&P Agreement was entered into pursuant to 
PacifiCorp’s Volume No. 11 Open Access Transmission Tariff (“OATT”). PacifiCorp 
respectfully requests an effective date for the termination of the E&P Agreement of July 29, 
2019, for the reasons described below. 

 
1. Background and Reason for Filing  

 
On November 19, 2018, PacifiCorp and Invenergy entered into the E&P Agreement 

under which PacifiCorp was to begin to design, engineer, and procure interconnection facilities 
necessary for the interconnection of Invenergy Solar Development North America, LLC’s 
proposed Large Generating Facility.  

 
On December 6, 2018, PacifiCorp filed the E&P Agreement with the Commission, in 

Docket No. ER19-499.  The E&P Agreement was designated as PacifiCorp Service Agreement 
No. 914. The Commission accepted the filing on January 23, 2019, via letter order2 effective 
November 19, 2018. 

 
Sections 2 through 2(a) of the E&P Agreement (Effective Date, Term and Termination) 

state, in relevant part, that the E&P Agreement “shall remain in effect until 90 days after… (a) 
Execution by the parties of the Large Generator Interconnection Agreement for the project 
(“LGIA”).” On April 30, 2019 PacifiCorp fully executed an LGIA for this Large Generating 

1 Electronic Tariff Filings, Order No. 714, 124 FERC ¶ 61,270 (2008). 
 
2  PacifiCorp, Letter Order, Docket No. ER18-2495 (January 23, 2019). 
 

                                                 



Facility pursuant to the terms of the OATT, triggering termination of the E&P Agreement under 
Section 2(a) of the E&P Agreement.  
 

Accordingly, PacifiCorp now seeks to terminate the E&P Agreement pursuant to the 
agreement’s own terms.       

 
2. Effective Date  
  

In accordance with the terms of the E&P Agreement, PacifiCorp respectfully requests 
that the termination become effective July 29, 2019.  This notice is provided in compliance with 
18 C.F.R. § 35.15(a) of the Commission’s regulations, which requires sixty (60) days’ notice 
prior to termination of a rate schedule, tariff, or service agreement by its own terms.   

 
PacifiCorp has provided notice of this filing to Invenergy. 
   

3. Communications  
 

All communications and correspondence regarding this filing should be forwarded to the 
following persons:  

 
Andrew C. Mayer 
Senior Counsel 
PacifiCorp 
825 N.E. Multnomah, Suite 1800 
Portland, OR 97232 
(503) 813-6642  
Andrew.Mayer@PacifiCorp.com  

Rick Vail 
Vice President, Transmission  
PacifiCorp 
825 N.E. Multnomah St., Suite 1600 
Portland, OR 97232 
(503) 813-6938 
Richard.Vail@PacifiCorp.com 

 
If you have any questions, or if I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact 
me.  
 
       Respectfully Submitted,  

 
  /s/ Andrew C. Mayer  
Andrew C. Mayer 
Attorney for PacifiCorp  
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